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Rivera, Maribel

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

To Whom It May Concern,

Williams, Michael [MWilliams@admin.fsu.edu)

Monday, June 20, 2011 4:52 PM

CorpAddressChange

MBALLOW@admin.fsu.edu

Improper Use of The Florida State University's FEI/EIN Number

FSU Taxpayer confirmation. pdf
NUli55

The Florida State University’s FEI/EIN Number, 591961248, is used improperly on the Department of State’s website. It
is currently listed under Commuter Services of North Florida, Inc. Attached for your review, is a copy of the University’s
most recent IRS Taxpayer Confirmation Letter showing this number is assigned to the University.

This error continues to cause problems for the University, when State agencies and vendors, wishing to do business with
the University, research us through your website. We request for the Department of State to remove cur FEI/EIN
Number from its website to correct this issue,

Sincerely,

Michael Williams

University Controller

(850) 644-7351

mswilliams@admin.fsu.edu
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